

Mr. Yu-Liam Son

Secretary-General, Taiwan Labour Front

Education

Master of Health and Welfare Policy, National Yang-Ming University



Professional Employment

2016-Present

Member, Presidential Human Rights Advisory Committee, Office of the President, R.O.C

2004-Present

Member, Development Committee, Legal Aid Foundation

2004-2012

Convener, NHI (National Health Insurance) Civic Surveillance Alliance

Areas of Expertise

Labor Law; social insurance; organizational work; casework service

Biography

Coming from Malaysia, Mr. Yu-Liam Son started working for the Taiwan Labour Front in 1995 and began in the position of Secretary-General in 2004. In addition to organizational work such as initiating and assisting labor unions, he has been involved in numerous labor and social policy initiatives and reforms in the past 23 years. These include promoting the Employment Insurance Act, labor pension and annuity system reform, and judicial reform, as well as overseeing the NHI and lobbying for tax reform through organization alliances. Currently Mr. Son is also the managing director of the Taiwan Health Right Initiative Asso ciation and a member of the Presidential Human Rights Advisory Committee.